
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Video Conference 

 

DATE:    July 07, 2020 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

5:45 PM - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an execution session 

pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (9) to discuss negotiation issues with AFSCME Local #553 

OPEN SESSION 

6:15 PM - Reconvene into Open Session 

This meeting will be held remotely as a videoconference. 

To view the meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on 

Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83126134941?pwd=R0VaVnlEQ0R3bHcxSmIyUDBwWmQ2dz09  

and use Meeting ID (831 2613 4941) Password (194130) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (831 2613 4941) Password (194130) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk at 

Margie.woording@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on July 7, 

2020.  Comments received will be read during the public comment portions of the meeting.  

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

     1. Summary statement of closed meeting held July 7, 2020 

Approval of Minutes 



1. Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of March 31, 2020 and April 7, 2020, and the Regular 

Session Minutes of June 16, 2020 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to receive comment on the proposed Charter Amendment Resolution No. 148 to 

amend Section 73A of the City Charter to empower the City Administrator to declare 

emergencies in certain events and pass temporary administrative orders necessary for the 

preservation of the public health, safety, and/or welfare, and to empower the Mayor and City 

Council to pass executive orders in emergencies 

 To provide comment during the Public Hearing, please refer to the instructions noted under Open 

Session above. 

 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance 3873 (1st reading) - providing for the closure of 1) a portion of an unnamed 

alley running north from its intersection with East Street, and 2) a portion of East Street 

between Reynolds Street and Interstate 68.  Both parcels lay between lands owned by the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and the City has agreed to sell the lands to 

Allegany Junction LP pursuant to the terms of a Purchase Agreement previously executed 

by both parties.   

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,653 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 NIBRS Implementation 

Byrne-Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG) in the amount of $45,000 to be used to further 

prepare for the Cumberland Police Department's (CPD) migration from the existing 

Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) format to the new National Incident Based Reporting 

System (NIBRS) format by January 2021.  Funds will be applied toward developing a 

computer training lab within the CPD and will pay for instructors and students to attend 

this specialized training. 

Order 26,654 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a GOCCP FY21 Sex Offender 

Compliance Grant in the amount of $20,427 for overtime support for the Cumberland 

Police Department and Allegany County Sheriff's Office to perform home-visit 

compliance checks of registered sex offenders to confirm residency 

Order 26,655 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a State Aid for Police Protection 

Grant for FY21 in the amount of $478,883 to be used exclusively to provide adequate 

police protection in the City of Cumberland, MD 

Order 26,656 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Allegany County Health Dept. to conduct six drug interdiction 

events between now and June 7, 2021, partnering with the Sheriff's Office, Frostburg 

Police Dept., and the MD State Police, as appropriate, in an attempt to reduce the illicit 

supply of opioids in Allegany County.  Grant money in the amount of $10,000 has been 

appropriated by the Health Dept. through the Opioid Operational Command Center for 



these initiatives and to cover meals for one officer to attend Drug Recognition Expert 

training.  

Order 26,657 - authorizing execution of a Joint Use Agreement with The Housing 

Authority of the City of Cumberland, MD and the Department of Natural Resources to 

accept $149,000 in Community Parks and Playgrounds Program funding for playground 

improvements at 635 East First Street (Jane Frazier Village) and to provide contingencies 

for use of the funds 

Order 26,658 - accepting the bid of Harbel, Inc. for "ADA Improvements at 218 

Washington Street Project (19-18-M)" in the estimated unit cost of $37,339.40, which 

also includes construction phase support, and rejecting all other bids 

Order 26,659 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with Joyce 

Wormack for the operation of the concession area on the second floor of the Casino 

Building at the Constitution Park Pool from June 1, 2020, through September 30, 2020, 

for a license fee of $900  

Order 26,660 - authorizing execution of an Employment Agreement with John Charles 

Ternent for the position of Police Chief for a three (3) year term to be effective 

retroactive to April 7, 2020, and extending through January 1, 2023, with provisions for 

automatic renewals 

Order 26,661 - accepting the proposal from PMA Companies to provide Workers 

Compensation Insurance for the period July 1, 2020, through July 1, 2021, in the 

estimated amount of $1,085,492 (Premium $272,812 / Cash Collateral Fund $790,000 / 

Claims Service Fund $22,680) and authorizing execution of documents to effect the 

coverage 

Order 26,662 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY21 Risk 

Management Services for the period July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021, in the amount 

not to exceed $32,500 

Order 26,663 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with the MD 

Department of Housing and Community Development for the administration of the 

federally funded Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program for the term retroactive to 

July 1, 2020, and through June 30, 2023  

Order 26,664 - authorizing execution of an Amendment to the Purchase Agreement with 

Allegany Junction Limited Partnership dated April 7, 2020, pertaining to the sale of a 

certain parcel of land located at 100 Reynolds Street, to allow Allegany Junction LP to 

add an additional two (2) 30-day Closing Extensions to allow for the closing of all 

necessary public rights of ways 

Order 26,665 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 7 to the existing contract 

with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc. for City Project "CSO Storage Facility at WWTP" (1-10-

WWTP), increasing calendar days by 90 for substantial completion, and by 45 for final 

completion, with no increase to the current contract price of $26,364,856.88.  This 

Change Order is contingent upon approval from the MD Dept. of the Environment 



Order 26,666 - authorizing the execution of Change Order  No.1 to the current contract 

with Casey Smith, LLC dba Service Pro for the "Non-Residential Grass Mowing 

Contract (11-19-M)" to add City-owned property on Baker Street to the contract for the 

increased amount of $1,760, bringing the current contract total to $40,160 

Order 26,667 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No 3 to the current contract 

with Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for the "Residential Grass Mowing Contract (10-

19-M)" to add eight (8) recently acquired properties to the contract for the increased 

amount of $4,800 for FY20, bringing the current yearly contract amount to $56,710 

Order 26,668 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute FY21 Employment 

Agreements for part-time employees for the City of Cumberland 

Order 26,669 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Employment 

Agreements for seasonal employees entered into during the 2020 spring/summer season; 

notwithstanding that said agreements shall not exceed six (6) months from the date of 

execution 

Order 26,670 -  approving funding changes to various Community Legacy Central 

Business District Leasehold Improvement Projects that were previously approved by 

Order Nos. 26,402 and 26,432.  Total amount of the awards remains $75,000  

  



 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

 Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of March 31, 2020 and April 7, 2020, and the Regular 

Session Minutes of June 16, 2020



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

 

Tuesday, March 31, 6:30 p.m. 

 

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 6:30 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) (4) and (7) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss the selection of the new Police 

Chief, a proposal for the development of the East Side School site, and to consult with legal counsel 

regarding the transfer of City-owned property at 400 N. Mechanic Street. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into closed session was made by Council Member Bernard, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members, Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

Second Floor Conference Room 

Tuesday, April 7, 6:50 p.m. 

 

The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 6:50 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 

meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss the selection of the new Police Chief. 

 

MOTION: Motion to enter into closed session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 

Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members, Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Video Conference 

 

DATE:    June 16, 2020 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

 1.  5:00 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive 

session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) and (9) of the General Provisions Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss issues pertaining to the City's Administrator's contract 

and to discuss negotiations with the UFCW Local 1994 representing certain members of the 

Cumberland Police Department 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. This meeting will be held remotely as a videoconference.   

To view the meeting, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and under the 

Government tab, locate the Public Meetings link which will take you to Live Meeting Coverage. 

To provide public comment during the video conference, citizens must go to the following 

webpage on Zoom Meeting: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85727920648?pwd=ZXhibEJxVVQyd3ZoSFAwbm9vcTlLQT09 

and use Meeting ID (857 2792 0648) Password (776066). 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID: (857 2792 0648) Password: (776066) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the 

appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk 

at margie.woodring@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM 

on June 16, 2020.  Comments received will be read by City staff during the public comment 

portion of the meeting. 

 



III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Also Present: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

 A. Woodring, City Clerk; Kenneth Tressler, Director of Administrative Services 

 

IV Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary statements of the closed meetings held June 9 and June 16, 2020 
  

 Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on June 9, 2020 at 5:55  

 p.m. and on June 16, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. and read into the record summaries of those 

 sessions, which are attached hereto and made a part of these minutes as required under 

 Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

 Maryland. 

V. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by   

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for April, 2020 

(B) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for May, 2020 

(C) Fire 

Report of Fire Department Activity for the month of May, 2020 

(D) Police 

Police Department monthly report for May, 2020 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division / Water Department monthly report for May, 2020 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the Minutes was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by  

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

 1.  Approval of the Work Session Minutes of May 12, 2020, and the Budget Work Session and                                  

Regular Session Minutes of May 19, 2020  



VII. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

  Mr. Rhodes introduced the Ordinances and Mr. Tressler provided comments and   

  background, explaining these are the City’s annual budget and appropriation Ordinances. 

1. Ordinance No. 3866 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for 

FY21.  Real Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal 

Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

2. Ordinance 3867 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for the 

General Fund for FY21 

3. Ordinance 3868 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for the 

Water Fund for FY21 

4. Ordinance 3869 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the yearly appropriation for the 

Sewer Fund for FY21 

5. Ordinance 3870 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriations for the 

Special Purpose Funds for FY21 

6. Ordinance 3871 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to provide for an increase in water rates 

effective July 1, 2020 

 SECOND READING: The Ordinances were presented in title only for their Second 

Reading. On a motion made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman 

Frazier, the Second Readings were passed on a vote of 4-0. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the Ordinances moved to 

their Third Reading. 

  THIRD READING: The Ordinances were presented in title only for their Third   

  Readings and were passed on a vote of 4-0. 

VIII. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each Order on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda items was made by  

  Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of  

  4-0. 

Order 26,649 -  accepting the proposal of Century Engineering, Inc. for City Project 36-

19-WWTP "Blower Building Electrical Switchgear Replacement - Engineering Services" 

in the estimated cost of $29,600, which will include the design and preparation of 

construction bid documents for the switchgear replacements and a new redundant 

transformer at the Blower Building at the JDD Water Reclamation Facility 

Order 26,650  - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the United States Secret Service to formalize an existing 



partnership with the Cumberland Police Department, making the department eligible to 

share funds and seek reimbursement for costs associated with certain investigations 

Order 26,651 - authorizing execution of lease agreement with Corner Tavern and Cafe, 

Embassy Theater, Baltimore Street Grill, City Lights, and Mezzos for the use of public 

right-of-way for outdoor dining and entertainment for a one-year term effective June 1, 

2020 through May 31, 2021 

Order 26,652 - accepting the report of the City Administrator, dated June 12, 2020, 

advising that with regard to the closure of two (2) portions of Park Alley in the vicinity of 

Williams and Cecelia Street, as approved by Ordinance No. 3865, there were no damages 

caused to the adjacent property owners, those being Cumberland Gateway Real Estate, 

LLC, and Alter/Scott Acquisitions, LLC, and that any added monetary value to the 

property owners as a result of the closure will be determined by the MD Department of 

Assessments and Taxation 

IX. Public Comments 

 There were no public comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

X. Adjournment  

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor __________________________ 

 

 ATTEST:  Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ___________________________ 

 

  



File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance 3873 (1st reading) - providing for the closure of 1) a portion of an unnamed alley running 

north from its intersection with East Street, and 2) a portion of East Street between Reynolds Street and 

Interstate 68.  Both parcels lay between lands owned by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

the City has agreed to sell the lands to Allegany Junction LP pursuant to the terms of a Purchase 

Agreement previously executed by both parties.  



















File Attachments for Item:

 Order 26,653 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 NIBRS Implementation Byrne-Justice 

Assistance Grant (BJAG) in the amount of $45,000 to be used to further prepare for the Cumberland 

Police Department's (CPD) migration from the existing Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) format to the 

new National Incident Based Reporting System (NIBRS) format by January 2021.  Funds will be applied 

toward developing a computer training lab within the CPD and will pay for instructors and students to 

attend this specialized training.



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,653                   DATE:     July 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY21 NIBRS 

Implementation grant through the Byrne – Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG) Program 

(BJAG) in the amount of Forty-five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($45,000.00) to assist 

in implementing migration from the current Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) format to 

the new National Incident Based Reporting System (NIBRS) format by January 2021, by 

funding development of a computer training lab, as well as paying instructors and 

students to attend this specialized training.  

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Award No. BJAG-2016-0072 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 NIBRS BJAG Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Police Chief Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 NIBRS BJAG Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize Chief of Police Chuck Ternent to accept the FY21 NIBRS BJAG Grant in the amount of 

$45,000.   The Federal Government has requirements on how crime data is reported.   The current system 

in use is the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) format.  The Federal government has mandated that every 

police agency migrate from the existing UCR format to the new National Incident Based Reporting 

System format by January 2021.  CPD has been preparing for this move and have previously paid our 

reporting system vendor to create the necessary software with grant funds.  In order to further prepare we 

have been awarded grant funds through the Bureau of Justice Assistance in the amount of $45,000 to 

develop a computer training lab within CPD and pay instructors and students to attend this specialized 

training.   

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?   Yes     No  

Budget: $ 

Value of award: $45,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?   X Yes      No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes     No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,654 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a GOCCP FY21 Sex Offender Compliance 

Grant in the amount of $20,427 for overtime support for the Cumberland Police Department and Allegany

County Sheriff's Office to perform home-visit compliance checks of registered sex offenders to confirm 

residency



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,654                     DATE:       July 7, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a GOCCP Grant 

for FY21 entitled “Sex Offender Compliance and Enforcement in Maryland” in the 

amount of Twenty Thousand, Four Hundred Twenty-seven Dollars and No Cents 

($20,427.00) for the period 07/01/2020 to 06/30/2021 for Cumberland Police Department 

and Allegany County Sheriff’s Office overtime support to perform compliance checks by 

conducting home visits of registered sex offenders to confirm residency.  

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

Grant: SOCM-2021-0004 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Sex Offender Compliance Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Police Chief Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Sex Offender Compliance Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize Police Chief Chuck Ternent to accept the FY21 Sex Offender Compliance grant in the amount 

of $20,427.00 for Cumberland Police Department and Allegany County Sheriff’s Office overtime to 

perform compliance checks by conducting home visits of registered sex offenders to confirm residency. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?   Yes     No  

Budget: $ 

Value of award: $20,427.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?   X Yes      No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes     No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,655 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a State Aid for Police Protection Grant for 

FY21 in the amount of $478,883 to be used exclusively to provide adequate police protection in the City 

of Cumberland, MD



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,655                     DATE:       July 7, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a GOCCP Grant 

for FY21 entitled “State Aid for Police Protection” in the amount of Four Hundred 

Seventy-eight Thousand, Eight Hundred Eighty-three Dollars and No Cents 

($478,883.00) for the period 07/01/2020 to 06/30/2021 to be used exclusively to provide 

adequate police protection in the qualifying municipality of Cumberland, MD.  

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

Grant: SAPP-2021-0012 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 State Aid for Police Protection Fund 

Key Staff Contact: Police Chief Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 State Aid for Police Protection Fund 

 

Summary: 

Authorize Chief of Police Chuck Ternent, to accept the FY21 State Aid for Police Protection Fund grant 

in the amount of $ 478,883 to be used exclusively to provide adequate police protection in the qualifying 

municipality of Cumberland, Maryland. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?   Yes     No  

Budget: $ 

Value of award: $478,883 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?   X Yes      No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes     No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,656 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the 

Allegany County Health Dept. to conduct six drug interdiction events between now and June 7, 2021, 

partnering with the Sheriff's Office, Frostburg Police Dept., and the MD State Police, as appropriate, in an

attempt to reduce the illicit supply of opioids in Allegany County.  Grant money in the amount of $10,000

has been appropriated by the Health Dept. through the Opioid Operational Command Center for these 

initiatives and to cover meals for one officer to attend Drug Recognition Expert training. 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,656                    DATE:       July 7, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) with the Allegany County Health 

Department on behalf of the City of Cumberland Police Department to receive grant 

monies made available from the Maryland Department of Health, Opioid Operational 

Command Center in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($10,000.00), to 

conduct six (6) drug interdiction events by June 7, 2021, partnering with the Allegany 

County Sheriff’s Office, Frostburg City Police Department, and the Maryland State 

Police, as appropriate, with the goal of reducing the illicit supply of opioids in Allegany 

County. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 





Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Health Department Opioid Operational 

Command Center grant 

Key Staff Contact: Police Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Andrew Tichnell 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Health Department Opioid Operational Command Center grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Allegany County 

Health Department to conduct six drug interdiction events between now and June 7, 2021, in an attempt 

to reduce the illicit supply of opioids in Cumberland.   $10,000 in police overtime money has been 

appropriated by the Allegany County Health Department through the Opioid Operational Command 

Center for these initiatives as well as for meal money for one officer to attend Drug Recognition Expert 

training. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $10,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,657 - authorizing execution of a Joint Use Agreement with The Housing Authority of the City 

of Cumberland, MD and the Department of Natural Resources to accept $149,000 in Community Parks 

and Playgrounds Program funding for playground improvements at 635 East First Street (Jane Frazier 

Village) and to provide contingencies for use of the funds



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,657                     DATE:    July 07, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Joint Use 

Agreement with The Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland, MD and the 

Department of Natural Resources to accept $149,000 in Community Parks and 

Playgrounds Program funding for playground improvements at 635 East First Street (Jane 

Frazier Village) and to provide contingencies for use of the funds. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,657 

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,657 authorizing execution of a Joint Use Agreement with The Housing Authority of the City 

of Cumberland, MD and the Department of Natural Resources to accept $149,000 in Community Parks 

and Playgrounds Program funding for playground improvements at 635 East First Street (Jane Frazier 

Village) and to provide contingencies for use of the funds 

 

Summary: 

Three projects were submitted by the City of Cumberland to the Maryland Department of Natural 

Resources’ Community Parks and Playgrounds program in 2019.  One of these projects, the playground 

improvement project at the Cumberland Housing Group’s property at 635 East First Street (Jane Frasier 

Village) was selected by the State of Maryland to receive $149,000 funding – the full amount of the 

request. 

The execution of a Joint Use Agreement between the Cumberland Housing Group and the Mayor and 

City Council of Cumberland is required as part of the Community Parks and Playgrounds program 

funding process.  This is due to the fact that the improvements will take place on a property that is owned 

by an entity other than the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland.   

Issues and Considerations: 

None. 

 

 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,658 - accepting the bid of Harbel, Inc. for "ADA Improvements at 218 Washington Street 

Project (19-18-M)" in the estimated unit cost of $37,339.40, which also includes construction phase 

support, and rejecting all other bids



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,658                   DATE:    July 7, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid from Harbel, Inc., 11521 Milnor Avenue, P.O. Box 0358, 

Cumberland, MD, 21502 for “ADA Improvements to 218 Washington Street” (19-18-M) 

in the estimated unit cost of Thirty-seven Thousand, Three Hundred Thirty-nine Dollars 

and Forty Cents ($37,339.40) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids for this project be and are 

hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Harbel, Inc. $37,339.40 

Excavating Associates, Inc. $54,267.00 

Dotson’s Contracting $72,952.00 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: City Project 19-18-M 

Key Staff Contact: Julie Thornton 

 

Item Title: 

Award ADA Improvements at 218 Washington Street Contract    

 

Summary: 

Award ADA Improvements at 218 Washington Street Contract to the low responsive bidder, Harbel, 

Inc., in the estimated unit cost of $37,339.40. Two other bids were received, with acceptable bids 

ranging from $54,267 to $72,953. The installation of an ADA parking space, the removal and resetting 

of approximately 600 square feet of brick sidewalk, the resetting of approximately 40 lineal feet of 

stone curb, the installation of approximately 20 lineal feet of type D curb, the installation of pavement 

markings and installation of parking and traffic signs. Construction phase support is also included in 

the bid price. 

 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

There are no issues. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget:  

Value of award: $37,339.40 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    X  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match 

provisions: 

N/A 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,659 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with Joyce Wormack for the 

operation of the concession area on the second floor of the Casino Building at the Constitution Park Pool 

from June 1, 2020, through September 30, 2020, for a license fee of $900 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,659                     DATE:    July 07, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Concession 

License agreement with Joyce Wormack for the operation of the concession area 

on the second floor of the Casino Building at Constitution Park Pool from June 1, 

2020, through September 30, 2020, with a license fee of Nine Hundred Dollars 

($900.00). 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
 



CONCESSION LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 THIS CONCESSION LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made this ___ 

day of _____________, 2020 by and between the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland (the “City”), a municipal corporation of the State of Maryland, and Joyce 

Wormack (“Licensee”), of Allegany County Maryland. 

WITNESSETH: 

1. Grant of License.  That for and in consideration for the Licensee’s payment 

of the hereinafter-described license fee, the City does hereby grant unto Licensee, the right 

and privilege to exclusively operate the Concession Area (the “Concession”) on the second 

floor of the Casino Building in Constitution Park (the “Park”) in the City of Cumberland, 

Maryland, and she shall have the privilege of selling in said Concession all articles of 

merchandise commonly sold at concession stands in public parks as well as the privilege 

to operate at that location such pinball machines, arcade-style games and similar devices 

authorized by the laws of the State of Maryland and the Code of the City of Cumberland 

as are approved by the Director (the “Director”) of the City’s Department of Parks and 

Recreation (the “Department”).  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Licensee 

shall not be permitted to sell or offer for consumption beers, wines or alcoholic beverages 

of any kind in the Park. 

The City hereby agrees to permit Licensee to operate the Concession as concession 

stand.  Although the City plans to install a reach-in freezer, reach-in refrigerator and ice 

cube machine in the Concession and purchase a prep table and tables and chairs for use in 

the Concession, Licensee shall be solely responsible for providing all furnishings, trade 

fixtures and equipment she needs in order to operate the Concession and the City shall have 

no obligations in regard to the same.  At the end of the term of this Agreement, Licensee 



2 

 

shall have a right to remove such furnishings, trade fixtures and equipment as she may 

purchase and install in said Concession, except those which are so fixed as to be permanent 

additions to the building.  Any damages caused to the Concession as a result of Licensee’s 

removal of her furniture, trade fixtures and equipment shall be repaired by Licensee at her 

expense, said repairs to be effected in a good and workmanlike manner, restoring the 

Concession as good or a better condition than it was in as of the effective date of this 

Agreement.   

During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall be responsible for repairing and 

maintaining the equipment and appliances installed by the City at the Concession and 

keeping it in good and properly working order. Licensee shall be responsible for returning 

it to the City in good and properly working order upon the termination of this Agreement 

or upon the expiration of its term. 

2. Cleanliness.  Licensee shall be responsible for keeping the Concession in a 

clean and sanitary condition throughout the term of this Agreement.  At the conclusion 

thereof, Licensee shall surrender possession of the premises to the City in a “broom-clean” 

condition. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall keep the area 

surrounding the Concession free of trash and debris. 

3. License Fee.  Due to the shortened operating season as a result of COVID-

19 restrictions, in exchange for the license herein granted, Licensee shall pay the City a 

license fee in the amount of Nine Hundred Dollars ($900.00), payable in consecutive 

monthly installments, each in the amount of $300.00.  The first such installment shall be 

due, payable and paid on July 15, 2020 and each subsequent installment shall be paid no 

later than the fifteenth (15th) day of the month.  Said payments shall be made at the City’s 



3 

 

Finance Department in City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502.  The 

license fee and the monthly installments thereof shall not be abated for any reason. 

4. Exclusivity. Although Licensee shall have the exclusive right to operate the 

Concession, nothing herein contained shall prevent other concessionaires from selling 

concessions elsewhere in the Park.  Further, this Agreement shall not be interpreted to 

confer any rights upon Licensee other than those expressly granted herein.   

5. Laws and Regulations.  The rights herein granted shall be subject to the 

City’s ordinances, its Code and Charter, the rules and regulations of its Department of 

Parks and Recreation (the “Department”) and other laws and regulations as may be 

applicable, and the business to be conducted under the terms of this Agreement shall at all 

times be conducted in conformity with the foregoing.   

The Department shall have the right to regulate advertising materials used in or 

upon any of the buildings in the Park or distributed therein.  Further, no signage shall be 

permitted at the Concession other than that which is approved by the Director, said 

approval not to be unreasonably withheld. 

No items vended by Licensee shall be sold in excess of standard market prices.  

Licensee shall close the Concession and cease to operate the same as the said Park shall 

officially be closed unless the Director grants Licensee permission in writing to operate at 

such times when the Park is officially closed. 

6. Term of Agreement.  It is specifically understood that the rights granted 

herein are granted as to the period of time commencing June 1, 2019 and concluding 

September 30, 2020.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee shall not be permitted to 

conduct business at the Concession until such time as the Allegany County Health 



4 

 

Department issues a permit for the conduct of those operations.  The Concession shall be 

well stocked and kept open for business starting June 1, 2020 and continuing through the 

end of the term of this Agreement. 

7. No Alternations.  Licensee shall not make any alterations, modifications or 

improvements at or in the Concession or the Casino Building without the written 

permission of the Director, said permission to be granted or withheld for any reason or no 

reason at all.   

8. Limitations on License.  Licensee shall not engage in any commercial 

activities at the Park (like selling concessions at other locations or showing movies) other 

than those expressly authorized by the terms of this Agreement unless the Director grants 

Licensee written permission to do so.  This prohibition extends to activities like operating 

concessions at locations other than the Concession and showing movies. 

9. Relationship between the Parties.  The relationship between the City and 

Licensee is that of an independent contractor and a contracting entity.  Nothing herein 

contained shall be construed to give Licensee any interest as an employee, joint venturer 

or partner of or with the City.  During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall conduct 

her business operations at the Concession as an independent contractor and she shall have 

control of and shall be exclusively responsible for said operations.   

10. Indemnification.  Licensee will defend, indemnify and hold the City 

harmless from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liabilities and expenses 

(including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees) in connection with the loss of life, 

bodily injury, or damage to property or business arising from, related to, or in connection 

with the conduct of the business operations which are the subject of this Agreement 



5 

 

occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of Licensee, her agents, employees, 

representatives, sublicensees, contractors, or subcontractors, or any agents or  employees 

of the foregoing.   Licensee’s indemnification obligations as set forth in this section 

include, but are not limited to, the obligation to indemnify the City for its attorneys’ fees, 

court costs and any litigation expenses it may incur. The provisions of this section shall 

survive the termination or earlier expiration of this Agreement. 

11. Insurance.  Throughout the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall, at its 

expense, maintain (i) comprehensive general public liability insurance covering personal 

injury and property damage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per 

occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate, and (ii) workers’ 

compensation insurance in no less than the statutorily required minimum amounts.  

Licensee shall furnish the City with copies of the polices and certificates of insurance prior 

to or contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement.  Thereafter, Licensee shall 

deliver certificates of renewal for each insurance policy not less than thirty (30) days in 

advance of the expiration date of the policy; bearing verification from the agent of the 

company issuing the certificate that the premiums therefore have been paid in full.  Each 

policy shall provide that it shall not be subject to cancellation, material change, or non-

renewal without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City.  Each policy shall name 

“Mayor and City Council of Cumberland” as an additional insured. 

12.  Miscellaneous. 

12.1 Remedies for Breach of Agreement.  Notwithstanding any 

provisions in this Agreement to the contrary, the parties hereto reserve the right to seek any 

remedies available in equity or law upon a breach of the terms of this Agreement.  In the 



6 

 

event of a breach of the terms of this Agreement, the breaching party shall pay the 

reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs and other expenses incurred by the non-breaching 

party as a result of the breach. 

12.2 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement or the application 

thereof to any party or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 

Agreement and the application of such provision to other parties or circumstances will not 

be affected thereby, and to this end, the provisions of this Agreement are declared 

severable.  

12.3 Captions.  The captions and titles to the paragraphs, sections and 

subsections of this Agreement are for convenience purposes only and are not in aid of the 

interpretation of this Agreement, and to this end, shall not limit, restrict or expand the 

provisions hereof. 

12.4 Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in with respect to 

the provisions of this Agreement. 

12.5 Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 

the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective heirs, personal representatives, 

successors and assigns. 

12.6 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, construed 

and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Maryland.  It shall be enforceable 

with an action commenced in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland or the 

District Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and the parties hereto agree to be subject 

to the jurisdiction of such Courts and further waive any claim that any action or proceeding 

arising out of or relating to this Agreement and commenced in such courts in commenced 



7 

 

in an inconvenient forum or one that lacks proper venue.  This provision shall be construed 

to proscribe any action or remedy being brought or asserted by either party in any other 

forum located in any other jurisdiction unless the Circuit Court of Allegany County, 

Maryland or the District Court of Maryland for Allegany County determine that the action 

must be transferred to another jurisdiction. 

12.7 Waiver.  Neither the City’s nor Licensee’s waiver of the breach of 

any covenant, term or condition of this Agreement will be construed as a waiver of the 

breach of any other covenants, terms or conditions or as a waiver of a subsequent breach 

of the same covenant, term or condition.   

12.8 Definitions.  Whenever used in this Agreement, the singular shall 

include the plural; any gender shall include the other gender, and vice-versa. 

12.9 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the final and entire 

agreement between the parties hereto with reference to the provisions hereof, and neither 

they nor their agents shall be bound by any terms, conditions or representations not 

contained herein. 

12.10 Jury Trial.  The parties waive their right to a jury trial in a 

proceeding brought by any party based upon or arising out of or as an incident to this 

Agreement.  

12.11 Public Health Contingencies.  The terms and conditions of this 

Agreement are subject to all orders, ordinances, law, statutes, rules and regulations of local, 

state, and federal governments, including, but not limited to, those pertaining to the 

COVID-19 pandemic and/or other public health issues and including those which are 

presently existing and such measures passed or issues in the future. 



8 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the 

day and year first above written. 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________  By: _____________________________  

Marjorie A. Woodring,      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

City Clerk     

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________________ 

    Joyce Wormack 

  

 

 

   

   

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,660 - authorizing execution of an Employment Agreement with John Charles Ternent for the 

position of Police Chief for a three (3) year term to be effective retroactive to April 7, 2020, and 

extending through January 1, 2023, with provisions for automatic renewals



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,660                    DATE:    July 07, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Employment 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and John 

Charles Ternent for the position of Chief of the Cumberland City Police 

Department; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the term of this agreement shall be 

retroactive to commence April 7, 2020 and extend until January 1, 2023, and shall 

renew automatically for a three (3) year renewal term upon the same terms and 

conditions, and shall automatically renew year to year for successive one (1) year 

terms after that.   

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 
 

















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,661 - accepting the proposal from PMA Companies to provide Workers Compensation 

Insurance for the period July 1, 2020, through July 1, 2021, in the estimated amount of $1,085,492 

(Premium $272,812 / Cash Collateral Fund $790,000 / Claims Service Fund $22,680) and authorizing 

execution of documents to effect the coverage



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,661                   DATE:      _ ___July 7, 2020_____ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the proposal of PMA Companies to provide Workers Compensation 

Insurance for the period July 1, 2020 through July 1, 2021, be and is hereby accepted in the 

estimated amount of One Million, Eighty-Five Thousand, Four Hundred Ninety-Two 

Dollars ($1,085,492.00) based on the following: 

 

Premium $ 272,812 

Cash Collateral Fund  $ 790,000 

Claims Service Fund  $   22,680 

Total $ 1,085,492 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator be and is hereby 

authorized to execute a Prefunded Deductible Reimbursement and Security Agreement 

by and between PMA Companies and the City to effect this coverage. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,662 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY21 Risk Management 

Services for the period July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021, in the amount not to exceed $32,500



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,662                   DATE:      _ ___July 7, 2020_____ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc., 44 Baltimore Street, Cumberland, 

MD 21502, for FY21 Risk Management Services for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 

30, 2021, be and is hereby approved in the amount not to exceed Thirty-Two Thousand, 

Five Hundred Dollars ($32,500.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,663 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with the MD Department of 

Housing and Community Development for the administration of the federally funded Section 8 Housing 

Choice Voucher Program for the term retroactive to July 1, 2020, and through June 30, 2023 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,663                   DATE:      _ ___July 7, 2020_____ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding by and between the MD Department of Housing and Community 

Development and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland for the administration of 

the federally funded Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program in the City of 

Cumberland for the term retroactive to July 1, 2020 and through June 30, 2023. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



   

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

FOR ADMINISTRATION OF  

FEDERALLY FUNDED SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM 

IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

  

 THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Agreement”) is made this _____ 

day of ________________, 2020 by and between the Department of Housing and Community 

Development, 7800 Harkins Road, Lanham, Maryland 20706 (“DHCD”), a principal department 

of the State of Maryland (the “State”) and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

Maryland,  P.O. Box 1702, 57 North Liberty Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21501. 

 

WHEREAS, DHCD has entered into a Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract, as 

amended and revised from time to time (the “ACC”) with the U.S. Department of Housing and 

Urban Development (“HUD”) to receive federal housing subsidy funds under the Section 8 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (the “Program”) and has authority to serve as a Public 

Housing Agency (“PHA”) in utilizing these funds throughout the State; and 

 

WHEREAS, DHCD desires to use a portion of these funds to administer the Program in 

the Local Jurisdiction; and 

 

WHEREAS, DHCD is willing to allocate a portion of its Annual Budget Authority to the 

Local Jurisdiction to administer the Program in the Local Jurisdiction; and 

 

WHEREAS, HUD determines annually the amount of funding that DHCD receives and, 

by extension, the amount provided to the Local Jurisdiction; and 

 

WHEREAS, HUD assigns a baseline number of vouchers to DHCD each year to be used 

throughout the State, DHCD will assign a portion of these vouchers to the Local Jurisdiction to 

serve its low-income families;  

 

NOW WHEREFORE, DHCD and the Local Jurisdiction in consideration of their 

respective obligations hereinafter set forth enter into the following Agreement: 

  

1. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall begin on July 1, 2020 and shall continue 

until agreed upon services are completed, but in any case shall terminate no later than on  

June 30, 2023. 

 

2. Scope of Services. 

 

A. DHCD shall assign a baseline of 380 vouchers to the Local Jurisdiction.  DHCD 

shall have the unilateral right to change in writing the number of vouchers at any time. 

 



 2 

B. With the concurrence, or at the direction of DHCD, the Local Jurisdiction shall 

provide DHCD with all services and equipment necessary to administer the Program in the Local 

Jurisdiction.  

 

C. The Local Jurisdiction shall do, perform and carry out in a manner satisfactory to 

DHCD all of the following: 

 

1. Make known to the public the availability and nature of housing assistance 

for lower-income families.  Such public notices shall meet all applicable HUD requirements. 

 

2. Invite owners to make dwelling units available for leasing and develop 

working relationships with property owners, management companies and appropriate 

associations and groups. 

 

3. Receive and review applications and establish and maintain a waiting list 

for applicants for Housing Choice Vouchers. 

 

4. Determine applicant family eligibility for the Program, in accordance with 

schedules and criteria established by HUD, and select families for assistance in accordance with 

the approved equal opportunity housing plan.  Notify families determined to be ineligible. 

 

5. Issue Housing Choice Vouchers; provide voucher holder packets and brief 

families concerning their responsibilities and the responsibilities of the property owner.  Provide 

information to voucher holders on applicable housing quality standards and inspection 

procedures, search for and selection of housing and basic Program regulations. 

 

6. Review and approve Requests for Tenancy Approval for the proposed unit 

and establish rent reasonableness.  Determine whether or not the requested lease and contract are 

acceptable.  Inspect the unit in accordance with HUD’s Housing Quality Standards.  Advise 

owners of defects and/or deficiencies to be corrected prior to approval. 

 

7. Determine Total Tenant Payment Amounts. 

 

8. Determine amounts of Housing Assistance Payments on behalf of 

families.  Determine tenant rent portions.  Determine utility reimbursement payments. 

 

9. Execute Housing Assistance Payments Contracts with owners. 

 

10. Receive Program contributions from DHCD, properly account for such 

contributions, authorize and disburse payments to owners. 

 

11. Re-examine family composition, household income, allowable deductions 

and exclusions, Total Tenant Payments and Housing Assistance Payments in accordance with 

HUD regulations. 

 



 3 

12. Reset amount of rent payable by the family and reset the amount of 

housing assistance, using any utility allowances that may apply. 

 

13. Inspect units prior to leasing and at least annually to determine if they 

meet Housing Quality Standards.  Notify owners and families of findings. 

 

14. Monitor evictions, in compliance with the requirements of applicable 

federal and state law and in accordance with HUD regulations. 

 

15. Administer and enforce Housing Assistance Payments Contracts with 

owners and take appropriate actions in cases of noncompliance or default, including entering into 

repayment agreements, after consultation with DHCD. 

 

16. Comply with all HUD Equal Opportunity Requirements. 

 

17. Prepare and provide to DHCD all budgets, financial plans, financial 

reports, vouchers, requests for payments and other financial management documents required by 

HUD and DHCD in administration of the Program.  Prepare and provide to DHCD other reports 

required by HUD.   

 

18. Provide information for the Annual Plan. 

 

19. Establish and maintain an automated system to enter Program data into 

HUD’s PIH Information Center (“PIC”) system.  Enter Program information into the system 

using the schedule mandated by HUD.  

 

20. Accept sanctions when HUD reduces fees due to failure to enter 

information into HUD’s PIC system on schedule.    

 

21. Maintain all records required for the administration of the Program.  

Assure that actual Program operating costs do not exceed HUD and DHCD approved budget 

allowances. 

 

22. Maintain an active working relationship with DHCD. 

 

23. Notify DHCD promptly of all problems regarding the Program generally 

and, where appropriate, of problems regarding particular owners and families. 

 

24. Prepare and provide to DHCD any reports required to allow DHCD to 

exercise its responsibilities under the Program. 

 

25. Prepare or submit data for utility allowance schedules, rental housing 

surveys, fair housing affirmative action plans, etc., as required by HUD regulations. 

 

 



 4 

D. DHCD shall provide the Local Jurisdiction with the following services and 

materials in connection with the Program: 

 

1. An approved Program application to HUD, including an Administrative 

Plan, a Fair Housing Affirmative Action Plan and a Schedule of Utility Allowances. 

 

2. Sufficient quantities of printed materials, including information brochures, 

materials for participants and landlords, forms for reporting to DHCD, and other items. 

 

3. Program administrative and management materials, including record 

keeping and reporting forms. 

 

4. Provide review and reconciliation of financial statements and submissions. 

 

5. Provide monitoring of the Program. 

 

6. Provide annual Housing Quality Control Inspections. 

 

E. DHCD shall have the unilateral right to order in writing changes in the work within 

the scope of this Contact. 

 

3. System of Administration and Administrative Forms. 

 

 The Local Jurisdiction shall perform its obligation hereunder in accordance with the 

system for administration developed by DHCD, and HUD.  The Local Jurisdiction agrees to 

utilize administrative forms prescribed by DHCD unless specific permission to modify or not 

utilize a particular form is granted, in writing, by DHCD.  

 

4. Compensation and Method of Payment. 

 

 For each unit under a Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) Contract for which DHCD is 

serving as the Public Housing Agency (PHA), the Local Jurisdiction will be compensated 

monthly in the amount of seventy-two and one half percent (72.5%) of the HUD published 

column B or equivalent administrative fee rate for the Local Jurisdiction less any HUD prorated 

funding reduction applied by DHCD. The Department may establish a rate that will consider 

proportionately all areas in which participants are located. For City of Cumberland, the fee rate 

will be calculated using the Washington County rate schedule. DHCD reserves the right to 

change the rate schedule associated with the local jurisdiction. This compensation shall be 

received for each unit under HAP Contract as of the first of the month and shall terminate upon 

termination of the HAP Contract for that unit. 

 

 If the Local Jurisdiction is billed for payments according to the HUD rules for portability 

for a unit under HAP Contract which is located in a jurisdiction in which DHCD does not serve 

as the PHA (DHCD positioned as initial PHA), but which unit is occupied by a tenant holding a 

voucher for which DHCD is the PHA, the Local Jurisdiction will be compensated the lower of 

ninety percent (90%) of the HUD published column B or equivalent administrative fee rate for 



 5 

the Local Jurisdiction less any HUD prorated funding reduction applied by DHCD or 100% of 

the receiving PHA’s column B rate less any HUD prorated funding reduction applied by DHCD. 

 

 If the Local Jurisdiction is billing payments according to the HUD billing requirements 

implemented through the publication of the final portability rule (DHCD positioned as the 

receiving PHA), the Local Jurisdiction will be compensated the lower of 70% of the initial 

PHA’s column B administrative fee rate less any HUD prorated funding reduction applied by 

DHCD or seventy-two and one half percent (72.5%) of the HUD published column B or 

equivalent administrative fee rate for the Local Jurisdiction less any HUD prorated funding 

reduction applied by DHCD. DHCD may deduct from and set-off against any amounts due and 

payable to the Local Jurisdiction for excess portability fees collected. 

   

The administrative fee is an amount established and published by HUD.  Future adjustments in 

the administrative fee earning shall be effective on the first day of the month subsequent to the 

date of HUD’s publication of revised administrative fees. 

 

 The Local Jurisdiction shall keep and maintain, in the form and manner prescribed by 

DHCD, and furnish to DHCD, upon request, all records of occupancy, leases and HAP 

Contracts.  In the event of any change in HUD’s rate of compensation under the Program to be 

administrated by the Local Jurisdiction under this Agreement, DHCD may renegotiate the 

amount of compensation under this section or terminate this Agreement as provided for in the 

Termination of Agreement for Convenience provision of this Agreement. 

 

5. Federal Tax Identification Number.  The Local Jurisdiction’s federal tax identification 

number is ________________________________. 

 

6. Funding, Disbursement and Accounting.  

 

 The Local Jurisdiction agrees to place all funds received pursuant to this Agreement in 

separate bank accounts or within special accounts in the appropriate municipal or city/county 

financial system.  DHCD will remit to this account monthly an amount (1) representing an 

advance of sum of the anticipated housing assistance payments, and (2) administrative fees due 

and owing for the prior month as described in this Agreement.  The Local Jurisdiction shall make 

monthly payments to the cooperating lessors and shall account for all disbursements by 

submitting such documents to DHCD as may be required. 

 

7. Incorporation of ACC.  Each and every obligation, responsibility and covenant assumed 

by DHCD in the ACC with HUD is expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof and 

shall be performed by the Local Jurisdiction in accordance with the terms and provisions set 

forth therein and within the scope of this Agreement.  The ACC is kept by DHCD and the Local 

Jurisdiction may review the ACC at such time and place as agreed upon between the parties 

hereto. 

 

 

 



 6 

8. Insurance.  The Local Jurisdiction shall provide and maintain at its’ expense during the 

term of this Agreement, the following insurance coverage with companies satisfactory to DHCD: 

 

 A. Comprehensive automobile liability written on automobiles owned, not owned 

and/or leased in an amount for combined single limit public liability coverage of not less than 

$300,000 or the minimum required by law, whichever is greater;  

  

 B. Comprehensive general liability, in an amount not less than $100,000 or the 

minimum required by law, whichever is greater, which includes contractual, completed 

operations, and personal injury coverage with the fellow employee coverage deleted; 

 

 C. Workmen’s Compensation insurance broad form, with employer’s liability of 

$100,000 or the minimum required by law, whichever is greater, for all persons engaged in work 

for the Contract;  

 

 D. In form acceptable to DHCD, the Local Jurisdiction shall supply for the term of 

this Agreement, a fidelity bond with a single incident coverage of not less than $175,000 or other 

assurance for the faithful performance of duties for any and all employees or agents of the Local 

Jurisdiction who handle or disburse monies pursuant to this Agreement; 

 

 Evidence of the above insurance requirements will be required at initial Agreement 

execution.  The policies will be received and approved for acceptability by DHCD.  The Local 

Jurisdiction further asserts that coverage will be maintained as specified as long as this 

Agreement is in effect and will notify DHCD of any changes in coverage or carriers. 

 

 If the Local Jurisdiction fails for any reason to provide and maintain any of the insurance 

policies required herein, DHCD in its sole discretion may obtain any such insurance at the 

expense of the Local Jurisdiction and may deduct any costs, including premiums, related thereto 

from any payments due to the Local Jurisdiction under this Agreement. 

 

9. Responsibility for Claims and Liability; Indemnification.   

 

 A. The Local Jurisdiction shall be responsible for all damages to life and property 

due to its activities or those of its agents or employees, in connection with the services required 

under this Agreement.    

  

 B. The Local Jurisdiction hereby indemnifies and holds harmless DHCD and the 

State, their respective officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, suits, damages, 

losses, liabilities, and expenses, of every name and description, including attorney’s fees, arising 

out of or resulting in any manner from the Local Jurisdiction’s performance, or any of its agents 

or employees, of this Agreement, except for claims, suits, judgments, expenses, actions, damages 

and costs arising from acts that are solely attributable to DHCD, its officers, agents or 

employees. 

 

 



 7 

C. The Local Jurisdiction shall immediately notify DHCD of any claim or suit made 

or filed against the Local Jurisdiction or its subcontractors regarding any matter resulting from or 

relating to the Local Jurisdiction’s obligations under this Agreement, and will cooperate, assist, 

and consult with DHCD in the defense or investigation of any claim, suit, or action made or filed 

against DHCD or the State as a result of or relating to the Local Jurisdiction’s performance under 

this Agreement. 

 

 D. DHCD and the State shall not assume any obligation to indemnify, hold harmless, 

or pay attorneys' fees that may arise from or in any way be associated with the performance or 

operation of this Agreement. 

 

10. Final Agreement.   This Agreement, including all exhibits and other documents 

incorporated by reference, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and all other 

communications prior to its execution, whether written or oral, with reference to the subject 

matter of this agreement are superseded by this Agreement. 

 

11. Amendment and Modification. 

 

 All amendments to this Agreement must first be approved in writing by DHCD, subject 

to any additional approvals required by State law.  No amendment or modification to this 

Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

 

12. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Maryland. 

 

13. Commercial Nondiscrimination. 

 

 A. As a condition of entering into this Agreement, the Local Jurisdiction represents 

and warrants that it will comply with the State’s Commercial Nondiscrimination Policy, as 

described under Title 19 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland.  As part of such compliance, the Local Jurisdiction may not discriminate on the basis 

of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, , 

sexual identity, genetic information or an individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make 

available the results of a genetic test, or on the basis of disability or other unlawful forms of 

discrimination in the solicitation, selection, hiring, or commercial treatment of subcontractors, 

vendors, suppliers, or commercial customers, nor shall the Local Jurisdiction retaliate against 

any person for reporting instances of such discrimination.  The Local Jurisdiction shall provide 

equal opportunity for subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers to participate in all of its public 

sector and private sector subcontracting and supply opportunities, provided that nothing 

contained in this clause shall prohibit or limit otherwise lawful efforts to remedy the effects of 

marketplace discrimination that have occurred or are occurring in the marketplace.  The Local 

Jurisdiction understands and agrees that a material violation of this clause shall be considered a 

material breach of this Agreement and may result in termination of this Agreement, 

disqualification from participating in State contracts, or other sanctions.  This clause is not 

enforceable by or for the benefit of, and creates no obligation to, any third party.  The Local 

Jurisdiction shall include this clause in all sub-contracts. 

 



 8 

 

 B. As a condition of entering into this Agreement, upon the request of the Maryland 

Commission on Civil Rights, and only after the filing of a complaint against the Local 

Jurisdiction under Title 19 of the State Finance and Procurement Article, as amended from time 

to time, the Local Jurisdiction agrees to provide to the State within sixty (60) days after the 

request a truthful and complete list of the names of all subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers that 

the Local Jurisdiction has used in the past four (4) years on any of its contracts that were 

undertaken within the State, including the total dollar amount paid by the Local Jurisdiction on 

each subcontract or supply contract.  The Local Jurisdiction further agrees to cooperate in any 

investigation conducted by the State pursuant to the State’s Commercial Nondiscrimination 

Policy as set forth under Title 19 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated 

Code of Maryland, to provide any documents relevant to any investigation that are requested by 

the State.  The Local Jurisdiction understands and agrees that violation of this clause shall be 

considered a material breach of this Agreement and may result in contract termination, 

disqualification by the State from participating in State contracts, and other sanctions covered by 

this Agreement. 

 

14. Living Wage.   

 

A. A State contract for services valued at $100,000 or more may be subject to Title 

18, State Finance and Procurement (SFP) Article, Annotated Code of Maryland. 

 

B. This Agreement has been deemed to be a Tier 2 Contract. 

 

 C. Contractors and Subcontractors subject to the Living Wage Law shall pay each 

covered employee at least $14.24 per hour, if State contract services valued at 50% or more of 

the total value of the contract are performed in the Tier 1 Area.  If State contract services valued 

at 50% or more of the total contract value are performed in the Tier 2 Area, Contractors and 

Subcontractors shall pay each covered employee at least $10.70 per hour. 

 

 D. The Local Jurisdiction shall comply with Title 18, State Finance and Procurement 

Article, Annotated Code of Maryland, including the submission of payroll reports to the 

Commissioner of Labor and Industry and the posting in a prominent and easily accessible place 

at the work site(s) of covered employees a notice of the Living Wage Rates, employee rights 

under the law, and the name, address, and telephone number of the Commissioner. 

 

 E. The Local Jurisdiction shall make any subcontractor on this Agreement aware of 

the Living Wage law requirements. 

 

15. Compliance with ADA.  The Local Jurisdiction shall comply with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (“ADA”), 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq. and applicable regulations.  To the extent 

required by the ADA, the Local Jurisdiction's facilities, services, and programs shall be 

accessible to persons with disabilities.  The Local Jurisdiction shall bear sole responsibility for 

assuring that its activities under this Agreement conform to the ADA. 

 



 9 

16. Federal Lobbying Prohibition.  In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352, DHCD and the 

Local Jurisdiction, and any subcontractors are prohibited from using any federal funds for the 

purpose of lobbying Congress or any federal agency in connection with the awarding of a 

particular Agreement, grant, cooperative agreement, or loan.  Any recipient of federal funds that 

received over $100,000 in federal monies must also file a “Disclosure of Lobby Activities” form 

(Federal Form SF LLL).  The Local Jurisdiction hereby specifically agrees to abide by all 

applicable requirements of 31 U.S.C. § 1352. 

 

17. Political Contributions.   

 

A. The Local Jurisdiction shall not use any funds received under this Agreement to 

make contributions: 

 

1. to any persons who hold, or are candidates for, elected office; 

2. to any political party, organization, or action committee; or 

3. in connection with any political campaign or referendum. 

 

B. If, in any fiscal year ending during the term of this Agreement, the Local 

Jurisdiction derives more than fifty percent (50%) of its operating funds from State funding, it 

shall not contribute any money or thing of value: 

 

1. to any persons who hold, or are candidates for, elected office;  

2. to any political party, organization, or action committee; or 

3. in connection with any political campaign or referendum. 
 

 C. This section is intended to ensure that administrative fees earned under this 

Agreement shall only be used as required by HUD for activities related to the provision of 

Section 8 tenant-based rental assistance, including related development activities.  Examples of 

related development activities include, but are not limited to, unit modification for accessibility 

purposes and development of project-based voucher units.  For purposes of this section, 

contributions do not include legitimate salaries paid by the Local Jurisdiction. 

 

18. Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace.  The Local Jurisdiction and DHCD shall comply 

with the State's policy concerning drug and alcohol free workplaces, as set forth in COMAR 

01.01.1989.18 and 21.11.08, and shall remain in compliance throughout the term of this 

Agreement. 

 

19. Subcontracting or Assignment.  The benefits and obligations hereunder shall inure to 

and be binding upon the parties hereto and neither this Agreement nor the services to be 

performed hereunder shall be subcontracted, or assigned or otherwise disposed of, either in 

whole or in part, except with the prior written consent of DHCD, who reserves the right to 

withhold such consent for any reason DHCD or the State deems appropriate.  Such written 

consent shall not be required for the purchase by the Local Jurisdiction of articles, supplies, 

equipment and services which are both necessary for and merely incidental to the performance of 

the work required under this Agreement.  No provision of this section and no such approval by 

DHCD of any subcontract shall in any event give rise to any obligations by DHCD in addition to 



 10 

the total contract price, and DHCD shall not be responsible for fulfillment of the Local 

Jurisdiction’s obligation to subcontractors. 

 

20. Dissemination of Information.  During the term of this Agreement the Local 

Jurisdiction shall: 

 

 A. Not release any information related to the services or performance of the services 

under this Agreement nor publish any final reports or documents without the prior written 

consent of DHCD.  To ensure compliance with HUD requirements, if the Local Jurisdiction 

receives a request for information, data or records pursuant to the Maryland Public Information 

Act or any applicable federal equivalent related to the services or performance of the services 

under this Agreement, the Local Jurisdiction shall promptly give written notice of the request to 

DHCD and shall consult with DHCD in responding to the request. 

 

 B. Indemnify and hold harmless DHCD and the State, their respective officers, 

agents and employees, from all liability which may be incurred by reason of dissemination, 

publication, distribution or circulation, in any manner whatsoever, or any information, data, 

documents, or materials pertaining in any way to this Agreement by the Local Jurisdiction, its 

agents or employees. 

 

21. Retention of Records.  The Local Jurisdiction shall retain and maintain all records and 

documents relating to the services provided under this Agreement for a minimum period of three 

(3) years after final payment under this Agreement by DHCD and shall make such records and 

documents available at all reasonable times for inspection and audit by DHCD, the State, HUD, 

and their respective agents and employees. 

 

22. Financial Disclosure.  The Local Jurisdiction shall comply with the provisions of 

Section 13-221 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland, which requires that every business that enters into contracts, leases, or other 

agreements with the State or its agencies during a calendar year under which the business is to 

receive in the aggregate $100,000 or more, shall within thirty (30) days of the time when the 

aggregate value of these contracts, leases or other agreements reaches $100,000, file with the 

Secretary of State of Maryland certain specified information to include disclosure of beneficial 

ownership of the business. 

 

23. Compliance with Laws.  The Local Jurisdiction hereby represents and warrants: 

 

 A. That it is qualified to do business in the State and that it will take such action as, 

from time to time hereafter, may be necessary to remain so qualified. 

 

 B. That it is not in arrears with respect to the payment of any monies due and owing 

the State, or any department or agency thereof, including but not limited to the payment of taxes 

and employee benefits, and that it shall not become so in arrears during the term of this 

Agreement. 

 



 11 

 C. That it shall comply with all federal, State and local laws, ordinances and rules 

and regulations applicable to its activities and obligations under this Agreement. 

 

 D. That it shall procure, at its expense, all licenses, permits, insurance and 

governmental approval, if any, necessary to the performance of its obligations under this 

Agreement.  

 

 

24. Termination of Multi-Year Agreement.  If funds are not appropriated or if funds are 

not otherwise made available for continued performance of this Agreement for any fiscal period, 

this Agreement shall be automatically cancelled at the beginning of the fiscal year for which 

funds were not appropriated or otherwise made available; however, this will not affect either 

DHCD’s rights or the Local Jurisdiction’s rights under any other termination clause in this 

Agreement.  The effect of termination of this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph will be to 

discharge both the Local Jurisdiction and DHCD from future performance of this Agreement, but 

not from their obligations existing at the time of termination.  The Local Jurisdiction shall be 

reimbursed for the reasonable value of any nonrecurring costs incurred but not amortized in the 

price of the services delivered under this Agreement.  However, the Local Jurisdiction may not be 

reimbursed for any anticipatory profits which have not been earned up to the date of termination.  

Should funds be unavailable for any fiscal period of this contract succeeding the first fiscal 

period, DHCD shall promptly notify the Local Jurisdiction when DHCD has knowledge that the 

funds are not available for such succeeding fiscal period. 

 

No payment shall be made hereunder by DHCD except out of funds received from HUD 

and this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect so long as DHCD continues to receive 

Program funds to discharge DHCD’s obligations under this Agreement as they may become due. 

 

25. Termination of Agreement for Default.  If the Local Jurisdiction does not fulfill its 

obligations under this Contract or violates any provision of this Agreement, DHCD may terminate 

this Agreement by giving the Local Jurisdiction written notice of termination.  Termination under 

this paragraph does not relieve the Local Jurisdiction from liability for any damages caused to 

DHCD.  All finished or unfinished work products provided by the Local Jurisdiction shall, at 

DHCD’s option, become DHCD’s property.  DHCD shall pay the Local Jurisdiction fair and 

equitable compensation for satisfactory performance prior to receipt of notice of termination, less 

the amount of damages caused by the Local Jurisdiction’s breach. 

 

26. Termination of Agreement for Convenience.  DHCD may terminate this Agreement, in 

whole or in part, without showing cause upon prior written notice to the Local Jurisdiction 

specifying the extent and the effective date of the termination.  DHCD shall pay all reasonable 

costs associated with this Agreement that the Local Jurisdiction has incurred up to the date of 

termination and all reasonable costs associated with termination of this Agreement.  DHCD will 

pay all reasonable costs associated with this Agreement.  However, the Local Jurisdiction may not 

be reimbursed for any anticipatory profits which have not been earned up to the date of 

termination.   

 

27. Delays and Extensions of Time.     



 12 

 

A. The Local Jurisdiction agrees to prosecute the work continuously and diligently 

and no charges or claims for damages shall be made by it for any delays or hindrances from any 

cause whatsoever during the progress of any portion of the work specified in this Agreement. 

 

 

 

B. Time extensions will be granted only for excusable delays that arise from 

unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Local 

Jurisdiction, including but not restricted to, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of the 

State in either its sovereign or contractual capacity, acts of another contractor in the performance 

of a contract with the State, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight 

embargoes, or delays of subcontractors or suppliers arising from unforeseeable causes beyond 

the control and without the fault or negligence of either the Local Jurisdiction or the 

subcontractors or suppliers. 

 

28. Suspension of Work. 

 

DHCD unilaterally may order the Local Jurisdiction in writing to suspend, delay, or 

interrupt all or any part of the work for such period of time as DHCD may determine to be 

appropriate for the convenience of DHCD or the State. 

 

29. Remedies.  In addition to, or in combination with, any other rights or remedies which 

DHCD may have under this Agreement, DHCD may exercise the remedies hereinafter specified. 

 

 A. Correction of Errors, Defects and Omissions.  The Local Jurisdiction agrees to 

perform work as may be necessary to correct errors, defects, and omissions in the services 

required under this Agreement, without undue delays and without cost to DHCD.  The 

acceptance of the work set forth herein by DHCD shall not relieve the Local Jurisdiction of the 

responsibility of subsequent correction of such errors. 

 

 B. Set-Off.  DHCD may deduct from and set-off against any amounts due and 

payable to the Local Jurisdiction any back-charges, penalties, or damages sustained by the 

DHCD, its agents, employees or recipients of its services, by virtue of any breach of the Local 

Jurisdiction to perform the services or any part of the services in a satisfactory manner.  Nothing 

herein shall be construed to relieve the Local Jurisdiction of liability for additional cost resulting 

from a failure to satisfactorily perform the services. 

 

30. Waiver. 

 

No waiver of a right or remedy of a party shall constitute a waiver of another right or 

remedy of that party. 

 

31. Responsibility of the Local Jurisdiction.   

 



 13 

A. The Local Jurisdiction shall perform the services with that standard of care, skill, 

and diligence normally provided by a local housing authority in the performance of services 

similar to the services hereunder. 

 

B. Not withstanding any review, approval, acceptance or payment for the service by 

DHCD, the Local Jurisdiction shall be responsible for professional and technical accuracy of its 

work, design, drawings, specifications and other material furnished by the Local Jurisdiction 

under this Agreement.  

 

C. If the Local Jurisdiction fails to perform the services, or any part of the services, 

in conformance with the standard set forth in subparagraph A above, and such failure is made 

known to the Local Jurisdiction within two (2) years after expiration of this Agreement, it shall if 

required by DHCD, perform at its own expense and without additional cost to DHCD, those 

services necessary for the correction of any deficiencies or damage resulting, in whole or in part, 

from the Local Jurisdiction’s failure, as provided under Section 29 of this Agreement. 

 

 D. The Local Jurisdiction shall obtain the services of an independent, Certified 

Public Accountant to perform an organization-wide Single Audit of the Local Jurisdiction in 

accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 and amendments thereto, and OMB Circulars A-

128 or A-133 as appropriate (“Audit”).  The Audit shall cover the entire operations of the Local 

Jurisdiction and shall comply with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards for 

Financial and Compliance Audits as contained in the Standards for Audit of Government 

Organizations, Programs, Activities, and Functions (1988 Revision), issued by the U.S. General 

Accounting Office.  The Audit is due to DHCD within nine (9) months after the end of the Local 

Jurisdiction’s fiscal year. 

 

32. Ownership of Documents and Materials.  The Local Jurisdiction agrees that all 

documents and materials including but not limited to reports, drawings, studies, specifications, 

estimates, maps, photographs, designs, graphics, mechanicals, artwork, and computations 

prepared by or for the Local Jurisdiction under the terms of this Agreement shall be at any time 

during the performance of the services made available to DHCD upon request by DHCD and 

shall become and remain the exclusive property of DHCD upon termination or completion of the 

services.  DHCD shall have the right to use the same without restriction or limitation and without 

compensation to the Local Jurisdiction other than that provided in this Agreement.  DHCD shall 

be the owner for the purposes of copyright, patent or trademark registration. 

 

If the Local Jurisdiction obtains or uses for purposes of this Agreement, or subcontracts 

for any design, device, material, or process covered by letters of patent for copyright, it shall 

provide an assignment to DHCD of ownership for purposes of copyright, patent or trademark 

and of all rights to possess and to use such design, device, material or process, and a copy of a 

legally sufficient agreement with the patentee or owner. 

 

The Local Jurisdiction shall indemnify and save harmless DHCD and the State from any 

and all claims for infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design, device, 

materials, or process, or any trademark or copyright, and shall indemnify, protect and save 

harmless DHCD and the State, their respective officers, agents, and employees with respect to 



 14 

any claim, action, costs or infringement, or for royalties or user fees arising out of purchase or 

use of materials, construction, supplies, equipment or services covered by this Agreement. 

 

33. Severability. 

 

If a court of competent jurisdiction renders any provision or portion of a provision of this 

Agreement invalid or otherwise unenforceable, that provision or portion of a provision will be 

severed, and the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect as if the 

invalid provision or portion of a provision were not part of this Agreement. 

 

34. Headings and Section References; Construction. 

 

The section headings in this Agreement are inserted only for convenience and are not to 

be construed as part of this Agreement or as a limitation of the scope of the particular section to 

which the heading refers. 

 

35. Administrative Officers; Notices.     

 

 A. DHCD designates Gregory Hare as Project Monitor.  Contact information for the 

Project Monitor is as follows: 

 

 Address: 7800 Harkins Road 

   Lanham, Maryland 20706 

 Telephone:  (301) 429-7775 

 Facsimile:   (410) 558-6579 

 

 B. The Local Jurisdiction designates ____________________ as Administrative 

Officer.  Contact information for the Administrative Officer is as follows: 

 

 Address: ______________________________________ 

   ______________________________________ 

 Telephone:  (_____) ________-______________ 

 Facsimile:   (_____) ________-______________ 

 

C. Service of any notice under this Agreement shall be complete upon mailing such 

notice, postage prepaid to the Project Monitor, if such notice is to DHCD, or to the 

Administrative Officer, if such notice is to the Local Jurisdiction. 

 

36. Review of Insurance Documentation.  The insurance documentation of the Local 

Jurisdiction required under this Agreement has been reviewed and approved for acceptability this 

_____ day of ________________, 2020. 

              

      DHCD Project Monitor 

 



 15 

37. Legally Binding Agreement.  This Contract shall become legally binding on the parties 

hereto upon execution by DHCD, subject to any required approvals by DHCD, the State or 

HUD, provided it has first been executed by the Local Jurisdiction. 

 

WITNESS the signatures of the parties hereto and the dates thereof: 

 

 

Attest:      Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  

     

 

_________________________  By: _______________________________(SEAL) 

Witness   

      Name: ____________________________ 

        

Title: Mayor, City of Cumberland______ 

 

      Date: _____________________________ 

 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 

this ________ day of ____________, 2020. 

 

__________________________________ 

City of Cumberland Attorney 

 

 

 

Attest:      Maryland Department of Housing and 

      Community Development 

 

 

_________________________  By: _______________________________(SEAL) 

Witness      Matthew Heckles 

       Assistant Secretary 

       

      Date: _____________________________ 

 

 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 

this _____ day of ______________, 2020.   

 

       

____________________________   

Assistant Attorney General 

          



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,664 - authorizing execution of an Amendment to the Purchase Agreement with Allegany 

Junction Limited Partnership dated April 7, 2020, pertaining to the sale of a certain parcel of land located 

at 100 Reynolds Street, to allow Allegany Junction LP to add an additional two (2) 30-day Closing 

Extensions to allow for the closing of all necessary public rights of ways



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,664                   DATE:      _ ___July 7, 2020_____ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Amendment to 

Purchase Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

Allegany Junction Limited Partnership, pertaining to the Purchase Agreement dated April 

7, 2020, regarding the sale of a certain parcel of land located at 100 Reynolds Street, 

Cumberland, MD to allow Allegany Junction LP to add an additional two (2) 30-day 

Closing Extensions to allow for the closing of all necessary public rights of ways 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



 

AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

 THIS AMENDMENT TO THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is 

made and entered into as of July ___, 2020 by and between Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland (the “Seller”) and Allegany Junction Limited Partnership (the “Buyer”). 

RECITALS: 

 WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer entered into a Purchase Agreement dated April 7, 2020 

(the “Agreement”) with respect to the sale of a certain parcel of land located at 100 Reynolds 

Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502; 

WHEREAS, Buyer exercised three of its four Closing Extension options in accordance 

with Paragraph 5 of the Agreement, and plans to exercise its last Closing Extension option for 

the purpose of closing all necessary alleys and streets; 

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller have worked diligently since executing the Agreement to 

close the pertinent alleys and streets, but require additional time for the City of Cumberland to 

pass an Ordinance to complete the process;  

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller agree to amend the Agreement to allow for more Closing 

Extensions; and 

NOW THEREFORE, Seller and Buyer to amend the Agreement as follows:  

1. Paragraph 5 is amended to add an additional two (2) Closing Extensions. Paragraph 5 

hereby reads as follows: 

 

“The Buyer may have six (6) options to extend the date of Closing for thirty (30) days in 

each instance by notifying the Seller in writing in advance of the then-applicable date for 

Closing and paying additional earnest money deposits, each in the amount of Seven 

Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($7,750.00) the said payment(s) hereinafter being 

referred to as the (“Subsequent Earnest Deposit(s)”). The Subsequent Earnest Deposit(s) 

shall be remitted to the Title Company to be held in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement. Upon the exercise of the first option to extend, the Initial Earnest Deposit shall 

become non-refundable.” 

 

 

The terms and conditions of the Purchase Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and 

effect, except as amended by this Amendment.  

 

[Signatures on the following page] 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures hereto as 

of the date written beneath those signatures. 

 

WITNESS: 

 

ALLEGANY JUNCTION 

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

 

By: Allegany Junction GP, LLC 

An Ohio limited liability 

company Its General Partner 

By: Woda Cooper General Partner, 

LLC An Ohio limited liability 

company Its Managing 

Member 

By: Woda Cooper Communities, LLC 

An Ohio limited liability 

company Its Sole Member 

 

By: ______________________________  

Chelsea Arlantico, Authorized Signatory 

Vice President & Corporate Counsel 

 

 

Date 
 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

By: ______________________________ 

Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

  

Date 

 
 

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,665 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 7 to the existing contract with Leonard S.

Fiore, Inc. for City Project "CSO Storage Facility at WWTP" (1-10-WWTP), increasing calendar days by 

90 for substantial completion, and by 45 for final completion, with no increase to the current contract 

price of $26,364,856.88.  This Change Order is contingent upon approval from the MD Dept. of the 

Environment



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number:  

Key Staff Contact: Bobby Smith, Derrik Grimm 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 7 CSO Storage Construction   

 

Summary: 

Add 90 calendar days for substantial completion and 45 calendar days to final completion for the 

current project with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc. This sets the substantial completion date at August 15, 2020 

and the final completion date at August 29, 2020. 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 003.399CS.63000 

Value of award: 26,364,856.88 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match 

provisions: 

 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    X  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  





- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,665                     DATE:    July 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 7 to the existing contract with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc., 5506 Sixth Avenue Rear, 

Altoona, PA, 16602, for City Project “Phase 1 CSO Storage Facility at WWTP” (01-10-

WWTP) to increase calendar days by Ninety (90) for substantial completion, and 

increase calendar days by Forty-five (45) for final completion with no increase to the 

current contract price of Twenty-six Million, Three Hundred Sixty-four Thousand, Eight 

Hundred Fifty-six Dollars and Eighty-eight Cents ($26,364,856.88); and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that this Change Order is contingent upon 

approval from the Maryland Department of the Environment. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
Leonard S. Fiore, Inc.   01-10-WWTP Contract Price 

Original Contract Price $26,416,340.00 

Change Order No. 1 $0.00 

Change Order No. 2 $16,582.53 

Total Contract Price after CO 1 & 2 $26,432,922.53 

Change Order No. 3  “decrease” ($92,409.94) 

Change Order No. 4 $21,523.46 

Change Order No. 5  $2,820.83 

Change Order No. 6   “no increase” $0.00 

Change Order No. 7  “no increase” $0.00 

New Total Contract Price to-date $26,364,856.88 

 

Budget: 003.399CS.63000 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,666 - authorizing the execution of Change Order  No.1 to the current contract with Casey 

Smith, LLC dba Service Pro for the "Non-Residential Grass Mowing Contract (11-19-M)" to add City-

owned property on Baker Street to the contract for the increased amount of $1,760, bringing the current 

contract total to $40,160



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number:  

Key Staff Contact: Derrik Grimm 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order 1 to Non-Residential Grass Mowing Contract   (11-19-M) 

 

Summary: 

This Change Order will add property on Baker Street owned by the City.  This property will now be part 

of the Year 2 contract, carrying into Year 3.  This will add an additional $1,760.00 to the current contract, 

bringing the new contract value to $40,160.00.  Original contract was approved with M&CC Order No. 

26,461.  

 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 001.078.20100 

Value of award: $1,760.00 for project total of $40,160.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,666                     DATE:    July 7, 2020___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 1 to the original contract with Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro, 15707 Saint 

Patrick’s Church Road, NW, Mount Savage, Maryland 21545 for City Project “Non-

residential Grass Mowing” (11-19-M) to add City-owned property on Baker Street in the 

increased amount of One Thousand, Seven Hundred Sixty Dollars and No Cents 

($1,760), bringing the current contract value to Forty Thousand, One Hundred Sixty 

Dollars and No Cents ($40,160.00). 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro Contract Price 

Original Contract Price $38,400 

Change Order No. 1 $  1,760 

New Contract Price $40,160  

 

Budget - Parks Department 001.078.20100 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,667 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No 3 to the current contract with Casey Smith

LLC dba Service Pro for the "Residential Grass Mowing Contract (10-19-M)" to add eight (8) recently 

acquired properties to the contract for the increased amount of $4,800 for FY20, bringing the current 

yearly contract amount to $56,710



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,667                     DATE:    July 7, 2020_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 3 to the current contract with Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro, 15707 Saint 

Patrick’s Church Road, NW, Mount Savage, MD, 21545, for City Project “2019 

Residential Grass Mowing” (10-19-M), in the increased amount of Four Thousand, Eight 

Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($4,800.00) to add various City properties and allow 

mowing through the end of FY21. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro Amount 

Original Contract Amount $45,460.00 

Change Order No. 1 $     975.00 

Change Order No. 2 $  5,475.00 

Change Order No. 3 $  4,800.00 

New Contract Amount $56,710.00 

 

Budget - 001.078.20100 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number:  

Key Staff Contact: Derrik Grimm 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No 3 to Residential Mowing Contract    

 

Summary: 

This Change Order will add properties recently acquired by the City at various locations within City 

Limits.  These will be added to the contract to allow mowing through the end of the FY, and will now be 

part of the Year 2 contract, carrying into Year 3.  This will add an additional $4,800.00 to the current 

contract, bringing the new contract value to $56,710.00.  Original contract was approved with M&CC 

Order No. 26,462, Change Order No. 1 was approved with M&CC Order No. 26,564, and Change Order 

No. 2 was approved with M&CC Order No. 26,634. 

 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 001.078.20100 

Value of award: $4,800.00  for project total $56,710.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   X  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □ Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,668 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute FY21 Employment Agreements for part-

time employees for the City of Cumberland



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,668                     DATE:    July 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute FY21 

Employment Agreements for part-time employees of the City of Cumberland. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,669 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Employment Agreements for seasonal 

employees entered into during the 2020 spring/summer season; notwithstanding that said agreements 

shall not exceed six (6) months from the date of execution



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,669                     DATE:    July 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute all 

Employment Agreements for seasonal employee entered into during the 2020 

spring/summer season; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that said agreement shall not exceed six (6) months 

from the date of execution. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,670 -  approving funding changes to various Community Legacy Central Business District 

Leasehold Improvement Projects that were previously approved by Order Nos. 26,402 and 26,432.  Total 

amount of the awards remains $75,000 



 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 JEFF RHODES, KEN TRESSLER 

FROM: KATHY MCKENNEY 

SUBJECT: CL17 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

DATE: JUNE 30, 2020 

 

A total of six applications were funded in two separate funding rounds for the Leasehold Improvement Program.  This program 
was funded by the State of Maryland’s Community Legacy Program in the amount of $75,000.  Following a competitive 
application process, the first three projects were approved by Mayor and City Council Order (26,402)) on January 15, 2019 and 

the other three were approved through Mayor and City Council Order (26,432) on April 2, 2019.   Funds were awarded 

through a competitive process and the maximum grant funding for any one property was $15,000 for eligible expenses 

such as drywall, electrical improvements, flooring, mechanical, lighting, accessibility improvements, and signs.  A 

listing of each project location and the amount of funding that was provided is provided below.   

Earlier this month, Jennifer Walsh, property owner of 206 North Centre Street and 208 North Centre Street, 

submitted a request to transfer the funding that was received for a new business that was to locate at 206 North 

Centre Street to assist with a modified business plan at 208 North Centre Street.  She requested to transfer the entire 

award of $9,346 to the modified project which would have resulted in the total funding at this building to be $18,692.00.  

Since the program cap is $15,000, I recommend an increase of $5,654.00 to this project and to waive the requirement 

that improvements were to be limited to the first floor of the building.   

For the $3,692.00 balance of the award, I contacted each of the other five project locations to see if they incurred or 

anticipated to incur any additional expenses that were not reflected in their original budget in order to provide them 

with an opportunity to receive additional funds up to the $15,000 program cap.  All of the five confirmed that they did 

have expenses that exceeded their original award.  Therefore, I recommend the following changes to the original orders 

that awarded Leasehold Improvement Funding:  

 

Project Address Business           Original Funding Order#        Revised Funding 

 

11 South Liberty St Craft Table  $14,985.00  26,402  $15,000.00 

 

56 North Centre St Toil and Trouble $13,735.00  26,402  $15,000.00 

 

171 North Centre St Corner Tavern & Café $14,463.00  26,402  $15,000.00 

 

70 Pershing Street Cuts of Encouragement$13,125.00  26,432  $15,000.00 

 

206 North Centre St Paloma Yoga  $9,346.00  26,432  $0 

 

208 North Centre St Paloma Collective $9,346.00  26,432  $15,000.00 

 

 

 

      Total     $75,000.00 

 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,670                     DATE:    July 7, 2020 
 

 

ORDERED by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 

THAT, the following funding changes to previously approved Community 

Legacy Leasehold Improvement Program projects be and are hereby accepted: 

 

Project Address Business Original 

Funding 

Revised 

Funding 

Original 

Order # 

11 S. Liberty St. Craft Table $14,985 $15,000 26,402 

56 N. Centre St. Toil and Trouble 13,735 15,000 26,402 

171 N. Centre St. Corner Tavern & Cafe 14,463 15,000 26,402 

70 Pershing St. Cuts of 

Encouragement 

13,125 15,000 26,432 

206 N. Centre St. Paloma Yoga 9,346 0 26,432 

208 N. Centre St. Paloma Collective 9,346 15,000 26,432 

     

Total  $75,000 $75,000  

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 


	Top
	Closed Session
	Open meeting
	Summary statement
	1.	Minutes - Exec. Session Minutes of 3/31/20 & 4/7/20; Reg. Session Minutes of 6/16/20
	2020-03-31 Closed Session Minutes-SummaryPageOnlypdf
	2020-04-07 Closed Session Minutes-SummaryPageOnly
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 6-16-20

	1.	Public Hearing - CAR No. 148 Emergency Declarations
	.	Ordinance 3873 - East Street ROW Closure
	Ordinance 3873 East Street ROW Closure v2

	.	Order 26,653-FY21 NIBRS Implementation BJAG Grant
	2020-07-07 -Order 26653- FY21-NIBRS BJAG Implementation Grant
	Summary Sheet-FY21 NIBRS Impl BJAG grant
	FY21 NIBRS Impementation BJAG grant

	.	Order 26,654-FY21 GOCCP Sex Offender Compliance Grant
	2020-07-07 Order 26654-GOCCP-Sex Offender Compliance-FY21
	Summary Sheet-FY21 Sex Offender Compliance Grant
	FY21 Sex Offender Compliance Grant

	.	Order 26,655-FY21 GOCCP Police Protection Grant
	2020-07-07 Order 26655-GOCCP-Police Protection Grant FY21
	FY21 State Aid for Police Protection-agendasummarysheet
	FY21 State Aid for Police Protection

	.	Order 26,656-FY21 Health Dept Opioid Operational Command Ctr Grant-MOU
	2020-07-07 Order 26656 MOU-Police Dept-HealthDept.-FY21 OpioidInterdictionGrant
	FY21 Health Department Opioid Operational Command Center grant
	FY21 Health Dept Opioid Command Ctr grant -SummaryPage

	.	Order 26,657 Joint Use Agreement - 635 East First Street
	2020-07-07 Order 26657 Parks and Playground Housing Authority
	Summary Sheet - Housing Authority Playground v2
	Joint Use Agreement

	.	Order 26,658 ADA Imps. 218 Washington St.-Harbel (19-18-M)
	2020-07-07 Order 26658 ADA Imps 218 Wash. St.-Harbel Inc. 19-18-M
	Agenda Worksheet
	19-18-M - Certified Bid Tabulation

	.	Order 26659 - Concession Agreement Wormack
	2020-07-07 Order 26659 Concession Agreement - Wormack
	2020 Concession Agreement Wormack Word

	.	Order 26660 - Ternent Police Chief Contract
	2020-07-07 Order 26660 Ternent Employment Agreement
	Employment Agreement Ternent

	.	Order 26,661 - PMA Workers Comp
	2020-07-07 Order 26661 - PMA workers comp
	PMA Workers&#39; Comp Policy 2020-2021

	.	Order 26,662 - CBIZ risk management
	2020-07-07 Order 26662 CBIZ risk management
	CBIZ Invoice Risk Management

	.	Order 26,663 - Section 8 Housing Program
	2020-07-07 Order 26663 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher
	Housing Choice Voucher MOU 2020 - City of Cumberland

	.	Order 26,664 - Allegany Junction Amendment
	2020-07-07 Order 26664 Allegany Junction Amendment to Purchase Agreement
	Allegany Junction PA Amendment 6252020

	.	Order 26,665 CO 7 - CSO Storage Facility at WWTP -Fiore 1-10-WWTP
	Agenda Work Sheet
	Cumberland CO#7
	2020-07-07 Order 26665 CO No. 7 Fiore 1-10-WWTP Ph. I CSOStorFacil

	.	Order 26,666 CO 1 Non-Residential Grass Mowing Contract 11-19-M
	Agenda Worksheet -CO-1 NonResGrassCutting
	2020-07-07 Order 26666 CO 1 Non-Res. Mowing 11-19-M-ServicePro
	11-19-M Change Order 1
	Baker Street

	.	Order 26,667 CO 3 Residential Grass Mowing 10-19-M
	2020-07-07 Order 26667 C.O. 3- Res. Grass Cutting 10-19-M-ServicePro
	Agenda Worksheet CO 3 ResGrassMowing-10-19-M
	10-19-M Change Order 3
	City Properties
	20200625_MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN, LLC 213 Washington Street Cumberla

	.	Order 26,668 - Employment Agreements
	2020-07-07 Order 26668 City Admin Employment Contracts

	.	Order 26,669 - seasonal employment agreements
	2020-07-07 Order 26669 City Admin Seasonal Employee Contracts

	.	Order 26,670 - Leasehold Changes
	CL17LeaseholdRevisedFundingRecommendation
	2020-07-07 Order 26670 Leasehold change order

	Bottom

